Peace Lutheran Church Ladies Guild/LWML Meeting Minutes for September 4, 2014 Respectfully submitted by Bev Hellesto

Hostess: Janet Randall

The meeting wall called to order by President Jean Worth at 1:20pm

Attendance: Jean Worth, Ellen Holroyd, Dottie Ferral, Ethel Post, Colleen Schultz, Peggy Kruger, Margaret Dusek, Wilma McClune, Elaine Schwartz, Sandi Kloster, Janet Randall and Bev Hellesto.

Devotions: Margaret Dusek lead in devotions using Psalm 19.

Minutes: The minutes were approved as read.

Treasurer's Report: Guild collection June through August was \$112.00 from Guild and \$132.63 from Mite Collection totaling \$244.63. Disbursements totaled \$819.20. The Ending Checking Balance was \$2,664.72, Ending Savings Balance \$1,255.74 and the Coffee Fund \$93.00. The report stood as read.

Correspondence:

- -A thank you note for our support was received from Gary Krumdiech.
- -It was suggested that a card be sent to Joyce Settles.

Old Business:

- -Peggy reported on June's Kids' Closet. Ladies will meet there Tuesday, Sept. 16th at 1:30 to switch from summer to winter clothes.
- -Ellen reported for Joyce regarding freezer meals. Joyce will notify us by email of the next cooking day.
- -Kay still plans to do a basket for Camp Lutherwood.
- -Elaine will have a sign up list on email and also on the round table in the entry way for bazaar responsibilities. Ellaine will work on plans for set up. Colleen will decide on a way to display the aprons.
- -Food for funerals will probably be finger foods. Bev and Joyce will try again to find previous food decisions.

-Church cookbooks will be made available in the narthex and fellowship hall. People will be encouraged to make a recipe from the cookbook for Oct. 5th fellowship. Peggy and Colleen will co-chair this project.

New Business:

- -The Circuit Pastors' luncheon will be Sept. 9th in the narthex. Margaret and Bev will help Ellen in the kitchen. Elaine will make cinnamon rolls for the morning break. Colleen and Sally will decorate.
- -Jean read a letter from Pastor Lucky regarding preparing a lunch for the Dental Clinic volunteers for the clinic sponsored by Love, Inc. and Medical Teams International and taking place in Peace's parking lot on Oct. 2nd from 8am to 1pm. Jean Worth will be in charge. She will talk to Pastor again regarding the details.
- Peggy spoke of having a Spring Tea. Elaine moved to have a guild sponsored tea with a budget of up to \$300. The motion was seconded and passed following a discussion. Dates suggested were May 2nd or 9th. Peggy will contact Julia to see if she would be willing and available to cater the tea. Peggy will report back. She is will to head up the tea and delegate responsibilities.
 - -Ellen reported on the training for basket wrapping. Those taking part were Carole Gutbrod, Lynn Reams, Sally Stouder, Nancy Chapel, Ellen Holroyd, Kay and Andrea Glathar. A successful and fun time was had by all.
 - -Ellen is putting together a "little girl dress up box" for the bazaar.
 - -Elaine moved to find a new seminarian to support. The motion was seconded and carried.
 - -Janet reported on the National Convention she attended. She will research the charter of Peace LWML.
 - -Peggy brought up the possibility of having an Advent Event for women. Since Betty Iverson has been in charge of such an event, Jean will talk to Pastor and Betty.
- -A motion was made and approved to reimburse Colleen and Sally for the center pieces of birdhouses and fences.
- -Margaret expressed the need to purchase more mite boxes. The Guild agreed to buy 40 regular boxes, 20 boxes for children and a holder.

The meeting adjourned at 2:45pm.

Next meeting: Oct. 2, 2014 Hostess: Margaret Dusek Devotions: Jean Worth